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‘Philip Dagnall
From: LA 0
Sent: 28 July 201 411:32
To: Post Heanngs
Subject: Ribble Valley Core Strategy 2008 - 2028

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for consulting English Heritage again on the Proposed Main Maodifications to the
submitted core strategy and the Sustainability Appraisal Addendum. We have nothing
further to add to our response dated 19th June 2014.

Regards

‘Direct Line: ANl

English Heritage | Canada House
3 Chepstow Street | Manchester | M1 5FW

www.english-heritage.org.uk

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the
views of English Heritage unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in
any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Enghsh Heritage may beoome publicly
available.

‘Portico: your gateway to information on sites in the National Heritage Collection; have a look and

tell us what you think. _
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/professional/archives-and-collections/portico/
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